

**UNDERGRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL MAJOR CHANGE BULLETIN NO. 4  
Fall 2015**

**--REQUIREMENTS--**

The requirements listed below reflect the undergraduate major curricular changes approved by the Catalog Subcommittee since approval of the last Undergraduate Major Change Bulletin. All changes are underlined. Deletions are crossed out. The column to the far right indicates the date each change becomes effective.

Dept	Proposed	Effective Date
<b>Animal Sciences</b> Bachelor of Science in Animal Sciences – Animal Management Option: Revise footnotes	<b>Animal Management (120 Hours)</b>  <b>Footnotes</b> <sup>2</sup> Lab Management Requirement courses include (One course): ANIM SCI <u>166 (Fall or Spring)</u> , 178, 280 (Spring-only), 172, or 174 (Fall-only). <sup>3</sup> Approved ANIM SCI Group 1 Electives include (Two courses): ANIM SCI 260, <u>266</u> , 274, 285, 314, 345, 346, 360, and other courses as approved by advisor.	<b>8-16</b>
<b>Animal Sciences</b> Bachelor of Science in Animal Sciences – Pre-Veterinary Medicine / Science Option: Revise footnotes	<b>Pre-Veterinary Medicine/Science (120 Hours)</b>  <b>Footnotes</b> <sup>2</sup> Lab Management Requirement courses include (One course): ANIM SCI <u>166 (Fall or Spring)</u> , 178, 280 (Spring-only), 172, or 174 (Fall-only). <sup>4</sup> Select two courses from: ANIM SCI 205, 260, <u>266</u> , 274, 285, 314, 345, 346, 360, or as approved by advisor.	<b>8-16</b>
<b>Business</b> Revise minor in Human Resource Management.	<b>Human Resource Management</b> <u>To be eligible to certify for a minor in Human Resource Management (HRM), students must be certified in a major and have a cumulative GPA of 2.5 or higher.</u> The minor in Human Resource Management requires <del>18</del> <u>19</u> credits of course work, including MGTOP 215 or PSYCH 311, MGMT 301, MGMT 450, and either HD 205 or MIS 250. <del>Students must take</del> <u>and</u> two upper division human resource management courses (6 credits) from MGMT 455, MGMT 456 and MGMT 496. <u>Students must maintain a cumulative GPA of at least 2.5 in the HRM minor courses.</u> <del>Nine of the 18</del> <u>A minimum of 9 credits of upper division coursework</u> must be taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange course.	<b>8-16</b>
<b>Business</b> Revise Entrepreneurship minor.	<b>Entrepreneurship</b> To be eligible to certify for an Entrepreneurship minor, students must be certified in a major and have a cumulative GPA of 2.5 or higher. <del>Completion of the</del> <u>The entrepreneurship</u> minor requires 18 credits	<b>8-16</b>

	<p>of course work including ACCTG 230 and ENTRP 426. <del>Additional requirements include</del> one management course: (<del>ENTRP 489, or ENGR 401, or an approved substitute,</del>), one Marketing/Communication course: (<del>ENTRP 490, or COMSTRAT 380, or an approved substitute</del>), and <del>two</del> Business plan courses (<u>minimum 6 credits</u>) over two semesters (<del>ENTRP 485/486, ENTRP 496/496, or BIO ENG 410/411, or approved substitutes.</del>).</p> <p><u>Students must maintain a minimum cumulative GPA of 2.5 in the entrepreneurship minor courses. A minimum of 9 upper division</u> <del>Nine of the 18</del> credits must be taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange course. Application for the minor must be completed online at <a href="http://www.business.wsu.edu/advising">www.business.wsu.edu/advising</a>.</p>	
<p><b>Foreign Languages and Cultures</b> Revise Film Studies Minor.</p>	<p><b>Film Studies</b></p> <p><u>Ana M. Rodriguez-Vivaldi, (Faculty Coordinator) and L. Heustis (Advisor)</u> <a href="http://www.forlang.wsu.edu/filmstudies/">http://www.forlang.wsu.edu/filmstudies/</a> <u>509-335-4136</u></p> <p>The Film Studies Minor introduces students to the critical study of cinema and media studies. It explores how cinema both reflects and influences the facts, ideas, and activities of any given society, and how film allows us to travel to most places in the world and become familiar with diverse cultures, traditions, and ways of thinking. The film studies minor also teaches students how to discern the cinematic and narrative features that are used in cinematography and how culture can influence them. The study of film encourages critical thinking, respect for cultural diversity, and detailed knowledge of film as a text of facts and ideas.</p> <p>The minor's program of studies is designed by the student in collaboration with the coordinator and /or the advisor. A minimum of 18 credits is required and must include 9 hours of upper-division work taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. 9 credits must be chosen from COM 471/<del>CES 404</del>, ENGLISH 150, 339, FOR LANG 110, 410, PHIL 210, and SOC 372 or 373. An additional 9 elective credits geared toward social, cultural, or applied skills are required. Approved courses include CES 222, 338, 358 [M], 379, CHINESE/ASIA/JAPANESE 111, CHINESE 311 [M], COM 210, COMJOUR 360, 390, 466, CRM J/POL S 381, DTC 335, 338, DTC/ENGLISH 337, 354, 355, DTC/AMER ST/ENGLISH 475, ENGLISH 205, <del>316, 336, 340, 342,</del> ENGLISH / FINE ART 337, FINE ART 333, <del>342, 363, 380, 381, 385, 434, 435,</del> FRENCH 110, 310, 410, GERMAN 110, 310, HISTORY 400, MUS 162, RUSSIAN 410, SOC 373, SPANISH 110, 111, 310, 311, and WOMEN ST 340. No more than two courses with the same subject (<u>or content, as in cross-listed courses</u>) may be applied towards the minor. All core courses must be taken at WSU. After</p>	<p><b>8-16</b></p>

	<p>consultation with the film studies coordinator or advisor, two elective courses may be transferred to the film studies minor from accredited study abroad and other university/college programs. A maximum of 3 internship credits may count towards the minor's electives.</p> <p><b>Learning Goals</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• To enhance knowledge of the history and practice of film production</li> <li>• To analyze the nature, history, and function of film in an interdisciplinary manner that broadens and enhances critical thought</li> <li>• To enhance the perception of and respect for the diversity of cultures in this country and around the world as exposed through this medium</li> <li>• To enhance technical understanding of how film and related-media work</li> <li>• To enhance understanding of the societal and cultural roles and impact of film and other media</li> <li>• To enhance media literacy skills</li> </ul>	
<p><b>General Studies – Liberal Arts</b> Revise Global Studies Minor.</p>	<p><b>Global Studies</b></p> <p>I. Webber, (Faculty Coordinator) and L. Heustis (Advisor) <a href="http://libarts.wsu.edu/genstudies/">http://libarts.wsu.edu/genstudies/</a> 509-335-87340397</p> <p>Global studies examine economic, political, social, cultural, and scientific practices in a transnational and cross-cultural perspective. The Global Studies minor is designed to provide students with an integrated exposure to globally related scholarship across the disciplines, and encourages a student in any major discipline to think in terms of the globalization that marks the contemporary world. The program of study is designed to provide an exciting interdisciplinary global perspective on the arts, humanities, social sciences, and sciences. The minor is flexible and complements majors from across the University, affording students the opportunity to reach beyond their majors, or to take courses related to their majors outside of the context of the United States.</p> <p>To certify towards the minor, students must have completed at least 60 credits hours with a 2.0 GPA or above. To earn the minor, students must complete a minimum of 18-19 credit hours: 1 core course in each student learning outcome category (12-13 credits), and 2 course electives (6 credits) in any of the thematic categories listed in the program of studies, but targeting two different learning outcomes. At least 9 credits of approved coursework must be taken at the 300-400 level, and no courses taken Pass/Fail will count towards the 18/19 credit requirement. Six hours of approved transfer work may be counted towards the minor; the remaining 12/13 hours must be taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. No more than two courses with the same <del>prefix</del> <u>subject (or content, as in cross-listed courses)</u> can be applied to the minor. Some courses may be substituted with the</p>	<p><b>8-16</b></p>

	<p>approval of the Global Studies Minor advisor. Additional courses may be included within the minor as developed in the university curriculum.</p> <p><b>Student Learning Outcomes:</b> The minor gives students a competitive edge in the global job market. Students earning the minor will be prepared to 1) understand connections that can be made from historical, cultural, economic, and political contexts that shape society and reflect global systems; 2) demonstrate knowledge of and be sensitive to others' differing identities and values across cultures; 3) apply intercultural communication skills to interact effectively with individuals and in groups; and 4) interact respectfully and responsibly across boundaries in diverse environments.</p> <p><b>Program of Studies:</b></p> <p><b>Core Courses:</b> Choose one from ANTH 203, CES 244, ECON 101, <u>ECONS 198</u>, POL S 103, or SOC 415. Choose one from ANTH 316, FINE ART 202, or POL S 428. Choose one from: COM 105, COMSOC 321, or FOR LANG 120. PLUS, complete one semester of foreign language study at WSU beyond the WSU admissions requirement. Foreign language courses taken at WSU to fulfill the admissions requirement are not eligible to be applied to the minor.</p> <p><b>Electives:</b> Six credits Required. Choose two courses targeting two different learning outcomes (SLOs):</p> <p><b>SLO 1</b> Connections among contexts: ANTH 260, CES 380, CROPS 360, FINE ART 301, GEOLOGY 390, HISTORY 494 or 495 or approved upper-level World History course, <u>HONORS 370, 380, 390</u>, I BUS 380 or 470, POL S 429, SOC 334 or 430.</p> <p><b>SLO 2</b> Knowledge about identities and values: ANTH 301 or 404, BIOLOGY 407, ENTOM 150, ENVR SCI 101, FOR LANG 110, MUS 163 or 265, or POL S 435.</p> <p><b>SLO 3</b> Communication skills: Additional semester of same FL as used for the Core requirement or additional FL course taught in the foreign language at WSU.</p> <p><b>SLO 4</b> Respectful interaction: BIOLOGY 110, NATRS 312, ANTH 418, COMSOC 421, or HIST 491.</p>																	
<p><b>General Studies</b> Correction of Bulletin 11 Spring 2015 for Bachelor of Arts in Humanities for General Studies – Religious Studies Option</p>	<p><b>Correction of Bulletin 11 Spring 2015</b></p> <p><b>General Studies - Religious Studies (120 Hours)</b></p> <p><b>First Year</b></p> <table border="0"> <thead> <tr> <th><i>First Term</i></th> <th><i>Hours</i></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI]<sup>1</sup></td> <td>4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Foreign Language<sup>2</sup></td> <td>4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <th><i>Second Term</i></th> <th><i>Hours</i></th> </tr> <tr> <td>Communication [COMM] or Written Communication [WRTG]</td> <td>3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Foreign Language<sup>2</sup></td> <td>4</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<i>First Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>	Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	4	ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3	Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>	4	Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]	3	<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>	Communication [COMM] or Written Communication [WRTG]	3	Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>	4	<p><b>8-15</b></p>
<i>First Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>																	
Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	4																	
ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3																	
Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>	4																	
Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]	3																	
<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>																	
Communication [COMM] or Written Communication [WRTG]	3																	
Foreign Language <sup>2</sup>	4																	

	<p><del>HISTORY HUM</del> 103 [HUM] 3</p> <p>HISTORY 105 [ROOT] 3</p> <p>Physical Sciences [PSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 102 [SCI]<sup>1</sup> 4</p>	
<p><b>Human Development</b> Extend certificate to Global Campus</p>	<p><b>Human Services Case Management and Administration</b></p> <p>Extend the existing undergraduate certificate in Human Services Case Management and Administration to the Global Campus.</p>	8-15
<p><b>Mathematics and Statistics</b> Revise Mathematics minor.</p>	<p><b>Mathematics</b></p> <p>A mathematics minor requires a minimum of 19 hours of <del>approved mathematics courses</del>, including MATH 171, 172, and one of 220 or 273. An additional 9 hours of 300-400-level <u>mathematics</u> credits must be taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. Courses required for the minor may not be taken pass/fail and a minimum 2.0 GPA is required in all courses taken for the minor. <del>Check with the Mathematics Department for a current list of approved courses.</del> <u>MATH 303, 330, 351, 398, 425 and 431 do not count toward the minor.</u></p>	8-16
<p><b>Mathematics and Statistics</b> Revise Statistics minor.</p>	<p><b>Statistics</b></p> <p>The minor in statistics requires a <u>minimum of 18 16 credit hours, which must be approved. Only courses which do not have significant overlap in statistical content will be approved as counting toward the minor. At least 9 of the 16 hours must be 300-400-level course work and at least 9 of the 16 hours must be from courses carrying a STAT prefix. 9 hours of upper-division work must be 300-400 level and be taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. Courses required for the minor may not be taken pass/fail and a minimum 2.0 GPA is required in all courses. Required courses include STAT 360 or 370, STAT 412, 423 or 430; STAT 443 and 9 additional hours selected from STAT 410, 419, 422 (UIdaho), 428 (UIdaho), 436, 446, 444 and 456. Students majoring in mathematics under the Actuarial Sciences Option must take STAT 456. Students are encouraged to have the courses they wish to count toward a statistics minor approved by the Program as early in their studies as possible.</u></p>	8-16
<p><b>Nursing</b></p>	<p><b>Nursing (127 <u>121</u> Hours)</b></p> <p>Sixty semester hours are required in 300-400-level nursing major courses. <del>Additional 300-400-level nursing or non-nursing electives may be required.</del></p>	8-16

A grade of C or better is required in all prerequisite courses and nursing courses.

Criteria for admission to the 300-400-level nursing major include an overall cumulative ~~gpa~~GPA of 3.00 or higher and a cumulative ~~gpa~~GPA of 3.00 or higher in prerequisite courses. Achievement at a "proficient" level or above on the Test of Essential Academic Skills (TEAS) is required for all Pre-licensure applicants. Responses to personal interview questions may be used as additional admission criteria. All pre-licensure applicants are required to have at least 50 hours of volunteer/work health experience and provide a proctored writing sample at interview time.

Part-time schedule of study is available; see advisor.

**First Year**

<i>First Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>
CHEM 101 [PSCI]	4
<u>Creative &amp; Professional Arts [ARTS]</u>	<u>3</u>
Diversity [DIVR]	3
<del>ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]</del>	<del>3</del>
HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3
<u>Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]</u>	<u>3 or 4</u>

<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>
BIOLOGY 102 [BSCI], 106 [BSCI], or 107 [BSCI]	4
CHEM 102	4
<del>Creative &amp; Professional Arts [ARTS]</del>	<del>3</del>
<u>ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]</u>	<u>3</u>
PSYCH 105 [SSCI]	3
SOC 101 or 102	3

**Second Year**

<i>First Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>
BIOLOGY 251	4
Humanities [HUM]	3
MBIOS 101	4
STAT 212 <u>[QUAN]</u>	4

<i>Second Term</i>	<i>Hours</i>
BIOLOGY 140 or <del>233</del> <u>333</u>	3
BIOLOGY 315	4
Communication [COMM] or Written Communication [WRTG]	3
H D 101	3
Complete Writing Portfolio	

**Third Year**

<b><i>First Term</i></b>	<b><i>Hours</i></b>
NURS 308	3
NURS 311	4
NURS 315	4
NURS 316	2
NURS 317	3
NURS 328	2
<b><i>Second Term</i></b>	<b><i>Hours</i></b>
NURS 309 [M]	3
NURS 322	2
NURS 323	2
NURS 324	4
NURS 325	5
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
<b><i>First Term</i></b>	<b><i>Hours</i></b>
<del>Integrated Capstone [CAPS]</del>	<del>3</del>
NURS 408	3
NURS 412	1
NURS 414	3
NURS 415	2
NURS 416	3
NURS 417	2
<b><i>Second Term</i></b>	<b><i>Hours</i></b>
NURS 409	2
NURS 424	3
NURS 425	2
NURS 426 [M]	2
NURS 427	3
NURS 430 [CAPS]	3